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September 161, 2024

Mohawk Council of Akwesasne

Department of Infrastructure, Housing & Environment
101 Tewesateni Road,

Akwesasne, ON, K6H 0G5

Attn: Leslie Papineau, OAA, A/Director

Ref.. Rec. Road Outdoor Sports Area Lighting Improvement
HSP reference No. 10938

Certificate of Substantial Completion

Dear Ms. Papineau,

This letter is to certify that the contract for the above-mentioned project has been substantially completed
by the main contractor, Laurier Electrical for the Recreation Road Sports Area Lighting in Akwesasne,
ON.

This statement follows a site inspection completed on August 29th, 2024, by HSP Consultants Inc., and a
subsequent verification of the operation of the lighting on September 9, 2024.

We hope this to be to your complete satisfaction. Do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions.

Yours truly,

_Z,

Shane Perry, P.Eng
Project Manager

H.S.P. CONSULTANTS INC. Tel: (613) 932-3289
5715 Warner Drive, Long Sault, ON Fax: (613) 937-0125
Canada KOC 1PO E-mail: engineering@hsp.ca
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